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Legislative File No:  2022-0075 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Allan E. Schneck, P.E., DPS Director 

 

DATE:  February 28, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Traffic Control Order No. SS-153-21 – Eddington Blvd – Section 23 

STOP:  Streets within Eddington Farms Subdivision  

 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Request City Council approval for Traffic Control Order SS-153-21. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Advisory Traffic and Safety Board considered this Traffic Control Order at their meeting on October 

12, 2021.  The Board voted to approve the attached traffic control order and recommends that City 

Council also approve the attached order until rescinded or superseded. A draft resolution of approval 

is attached for reference. 

 

This order rescinds and supersedes Traffic Control Order No. SS-152-18  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

City Council approve Traffic Control Order SS-153-21.  

 
Attachment(s):    TCO SS-153-21.pdf 

  Traffic Controls Summary 

  City Council Resolution              

Eddington Blvd Signing Plan.pdf 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   

 

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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